
From:
To: Sunnica Energy Farm
Subject: Re: EN010106 – Sunnica Energy Farm
Date: 05 May 2022 14:18:22

Dear Sir/Madam

Please note as an interested party I find the proposed delay acceptable.

Regards,

Andrew Beardon

On 4 May 2022, at 15:41, NI Mail Distribution
<ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> wrote:

﻿

Application by Sunnica Ltd for an Order
Granting Development Consent for the Sunnica
Energy Farm

Planning Act 2008 (as amended)

Request by the Applicant in Respect of the
Timing of the Preliminary Meeting / Examination
Dear Sir/Madam

Unique Reference: 20030097

Please find below a website link (URL) to a letter from the Examining
Authority requesting comments on the specific matters that has been
published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010106-
002191

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/sunnica-

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FEN010106-002191&data=05%7C01%7CSunnica%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C4e51062aa6044b590a2b08da2e99b962%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637873535023262891%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6IZw7%2BYI5qkaHLju9lrOTqNOZCf1GbgMFR9qBl0yR74%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FEN010106-002191&data=05%7C01%7CSunnica%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C4e51062aa6044b590a2b08da2e99b962%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637873535023262891%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6IZw7%2BYI5qkaHLju9lrOTqNOZCf1GbgMFR9qBl0yR74%3D&reserved=0
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/sunnica-energy-farm/?ipcsection=overview


energy-farm/?ipcsection=overview

Yours faithfully

Sunnica Energy Farm Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: sunnica@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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